CITY OF SAN ANGELO
PURCHASING DIVISION

72 West College Avenue, San Angelo, Texas 76903
(325) 657-4219 » sapurch@cosatx.us « www.cosatx.us

Addendum Two

Date: October 23, 2019
RFQ No: ES-06-19/IDIQ - Professional Services — Engineering Services

Bid Date: October 24, 2019/ 2:00 PM Local Time

The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the RFQ:

Q: For the scope of services requested, where some of scopes are similar, are we able to
combine those categories and submit as one instead of 3. For example, could we show Mill and
Overlay Design, Street Rehabilitation and Street Reconstruction as one Roadway category, or
does the City prefer we respond to those each individually?

A: This is acceptable if the firm feels it is sufficient. Keep in mind that the anticipated work load
and qualifications would differ between the three scopes of services listed above.

Q: For the Civil Engineering category, what type of projects does the City anticipate that are
outside of the other scope of services listed?
A: Any scope of services outside of the list provided will likely be put out as an independent RFQ.

Q: For Section 10 “Additional Service Offerings,” does the City just want a description of the
additional service offerings or does the City want consultants to include items required under
requested services (i.e. quality of similar projects, scope, etc.) as well?

A: This is the opportunity for the respondents to provide anything they consider essential for the
committee to know that has not been covered in the previous sections.

For other questions or clarifications, please contact the Purchasing Division at SAPurch@cosatx.us.

Sincerely,

ol A S

Nolan A. Sosa
Purchasing Manager
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